From: Emma CASSAR

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Case info [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 30 May 2024 9:39:00 AM

Personal-Privacy

Quick points on case monitoring in the community:

Drone footage over accommodation — to ascertain a) property risks, b) proximity to

other properties/community/risk settings (eg: licenced venues).

- Risk assessments of the accommodation — for staff and community

- Case summaries shared with law enforcement agencies (ABF/State based police/AFP)
which includes background, pictures of resident, accommodation layout.

- State based law enforcements/AFP/ABF and Home Affairs — sharing information and
risks — to ensure monitoring in community

- Based on risk — program of monitoring for case example over a fortnight

o Daily phone calls — wellbeing/attitude/behaviours of concern

o Random home visits —S. 47E(d)

o Local police visited property (random times) S. 47E(d)

o Contact with workplace and co-located family (compliance on attendance and
behaviour)

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Emma Cassar

Associate Secretary Immigration
Department of Home Affairs

p:S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

e: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @ homeaffairs.gov.au
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